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GOVERNMENT OF MEGHALAYA
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, P.W.D. (ROADS),
SHILLONG CENTRAL DIVISION, SHILLONG.

No. TB/SCD/36/2015-16/ JEBBT Dated Shillong, the _{/fgay, 2018.

To, ' ’
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Khasi Hills (T) Division,
Shillong.

Sub.-- Diversion of 0.10146 ha of Forest land under Short Round Protected Forest C/1 for
construction of black-topped road at Mawlai Nongmali Block — III by P.W.D. (Roads),
Shillong Central Division.

Ref. - Letter No. KH/1/45/125/478; Dated 26-04-2018 addressed to the undersigned.

Sir,

With reference to the subject mentioned above, I have the honour to inform you that the
total area of private land involved in the project is 142.50 m”. A copy of the rough sketch along
with chainage is enclosed herewith for favour of your kind information & necessary action.

Enclo.:- As stated.

Yours faithfully,

A

(C. Kharmudai)

. Executive Engineer, P.W.D. (Roads},
9’ Shillong Central Division, Shillong.
Memo No. TB/SCD/36/2015-16/ A5 & ¢ Dated Shillong, the f{{}\May, 2018.
Copy to:-

1. The Assistant Executive Engineer, P.W.D. (Roads), Shillong ‘B’ Sub-division, Shillong for favour

of information.

(C. Kharmudai)
Executive Engineer, P.W.D. (Roads),

Villong Central Division, Shillong.
2\



OTIIHS 'NOISIAIG TYHLNID ONOTIIHS ONOTIHS ‘NOISIAIA B8NS 8 SNOIHS avoy aNnNDy aNO’
IYOH) "a'M d ‘43INIDNT 3AILND3X3 v _7
(epnuweyy 3

| W@

Wwoao g Ho

]

I
k NMOaaog]
L 1T
0
2
'_
u
X
W
L ANIOd INILEVYLS
Ald3dodd
ILvAalEd .

INIOd aN3

woo te L HO

1s3ad0od4 d3.1.0310d9d

woo's9sg HI




